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2017 Letting Schedule 



Lettings Data 



DBE 

²ƘŀǘΩǎ new with DBE Participation Plans? 

ÅBeginning January 1st, 2017 DBE Participation Plans must be 

submitted to the Division no later than 5 days after the bid 

opening. 



DBE 

Why? 

49 CFR Part §26.53 

Å When we establish a DBE contract goal, we must award the contract only to the 

bidder who makes good faith efforts to meet it. There are two ways for contractors to 

demonstrate a good faith effort.  

1. Document (DBE Participation plan) that enough DBE participation has been obtained 

to meet the goal. Or 

2. Document that adequate good faith efforts have been made even though the goal 

could not be met. 

Å States may choose to require this information at the time of bid (as a matter of 

responsiveness) or άno later than 7 days after bid opening as a matter of responsibility. 

The 7 days shall be reduced to 5 days beginning January 1, 2017.έ 

 



DBE 

So what?... Why does it  matter? 

49 CFR Part §26.101: 

Å If DOH fails to comply with any requirement of 49 CFR we are 

subject to formal enforcement action such as suspension or 

termination of Federal funds or refusal to approve projects. 

 



DBE 

What happens if the deadline is missed? 

 

ÅCFR 49 Part §26.53 (d) If you determine that the apparent 
successful bidder/offeror has failed to meet the requirements of 
paragraph (a) of this section, you must, before awarding the 
contract, provide the bidder/offeror an opportunity for 
administrative reconsideration. 

  

 



DBE 

LΩƳ ƛƴǘǊƛƎǳŜŘΧ ǇƭŜŀǎŜ ǘŜƭƭ ƳŜ ƳƻǊŜΧ 

 

ÅA revised Special Provision for DBE Utilization is in development 
for use in 2017. 

ÅHighlights from SP 
ïFailure to submit within specified timelines may result in being deemed 

unresponsive, irregular, and forfeiture of bid bond.  

ïAdministrative reconsideration process will become more formalized 

ïSubmittals will go directly to EEO Division via email or fax 

 

 

 



2017 Specification Update 

ÅMajor Updates 
ïPWL New section new Item numbers 410 

ïMilling new item numbers etc.  

ïAsphalt Binder Grading ς PG 64-22 = PG 64S-22 

ïPavement Markings Section Rewritten 

ÅSpecial Provisions: 
ïRubblization SP  

ïUltra-Thin ς Binder type 

ÅSpecial Provision Coming 
ï Intelligent Compaction 

ï Infrared Temp 



Å As per the specification, all necessary safety features must be in place to be 
deemed substantially complete.   

 

Å There have been projects that contain contract language that supersede the 
spec and determines substantial completion by other means.   

 

Å Projects that do not contain this language cannot be changed after 
letting/award. 

 

Å However, using the Bidx Q&A feature you can inform us of potential issues 
and possibly  prior to the bid letting, completion dates may be extended or 
contract language added to alter the definition of substantial completion. 

  

 

Substantial Completion Date  



Bid Express 

Å Upgraded December 21, 2015 to Project Bids 

ïWV was first state to upgrade and one of four states currently using the 
upgrade. 

ïOther states are asking about our experience (State and Industry perspectives) 

ï²Ŝ ƪƴƻǿ ǘƘŜ {ǘŀǘŜ ǎƛŘŜΧ ōǳǘ ŦƻǊ ǎƻƳŜ ǊŜŀǎƻƴ ƘŀǾŜ ƴƻǘ ȅŜǘ ōŜŜƴ ŀōƭŜ ǘƻ ƎŜǘ 
your feedback? 

ÅPlease send comments to Jason.M.Boyd@wv.gov & John.E.Taylor@wv.gov 

 

 

Å Digital Signatures are coming! 

 Contract Admin is preparing to test several software packages. 

 Plan to begin using on contract signatures and the expand as warranted. 
 

 

 

mailto:Jason.M.Boyd@wv.gov
mailto:John.E.Taylor@wv.gov


SiteManager 

ÅCurrently using Version SM 3.16a 

ÅWorking toward Version SM 3.17a-1 in early 2017 

ÅContractor access to SM - Citrix 
ïAccepting applications ς Douglas.L.Clark@wv.gov 

ïPer USER fee; $1000 first year; $450 each year thereafter. 

ïDO NOT SHARE LOGIN INFORMATION!   

ï30 Contactors / Consultants currently have access 

ïNo billing yet ς working out the issues 

ïbŜǿ Ψ±ƛŜǿ hƴƭȅΩ ŀŎŎŜǎǎ ŦƻǊ ŜȄŜŎǳǘƛǾŜ ƻǾŜǊǾƛŜǿ  

ÅWeb based version in the future 

ÅWet ink signature on change orders going away 

 

 

mailto:Douglas.L.Clark@wv.gov


Percent Within Limits 

Å2016 
ï11 active or complete PWL projects 

ï5 Districts did their own testing 

ï64 Mat lots tested (to date) 

Å~340 Sublots 

ï?? Joint lots tested (to date) 

Å~??Sublots 

ï$???,000 paid in joint lot bonus 

ï149 psi State Average Bond Strength 

ï   

 

2015 
9 active or complete PWL projects 
6 Districts did their own testing 
80 Mat lots tested (to date) 

~400 Sublots 
53 Joint lots tested (to date) 

~250 Sublots 
$108,000 paid in joint lot bonus  

13 
Active or 
Complete 

PWL projects 
this year. 

5 

Districts did 
their own 

testing.  Most 
with their 

own layouts. 
Very little 
MCS&T 

interaction 

64 

Mat lots 
tested to 

date. 
This works 

out to approx 

304 

sublots. 

149 
PSI average 

on bond 
strength 

statewide.  It 
seems that 
the spec is 
achievable.  

6 
Shoulder lots 
were tested, 
of them only  

2 
failed to meet 
density spec. 



Percent Within Limits 

ÅJoint Density graphs 
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Percent Within Limits 

ÅNotable Changes / Topics 
ïAdded to the 2017 Standard Specifications: Item 410 

ïDistricts had very little help from MCS&T for 2016 

ï Independent Audit using PWL 

 

 

 

 



Independent Assurance 
Issues 

Å2014 FHWA did an Independent Assurance Audit. 

 

Å! ŦƛƴŘƛƴƎ ŦǊƻƳ ǘƘŀǘ ǿŀǎ ǘƘŀǘ ǿŜ Ŏŀƴƴƻǘ ǳǎŜ /ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊΩǎ ¢ŜǎǘƛƴƎ 
results as part of our acceptance methods as it relates to the 
DOH Independent Assurance requirements. 

 

ÅBTW ς LΩƳ ƴƻ ƭƻƴƎŜǊ ǎŀȅƛƴƎ άLƴŘŜǇŜƴŘŜƴǘ !ǎǎǳǊŀƴŎŜέΧ  

 

ÅάL!έ 



Independent Assurance 
Issues 

Å5hI ƴŜŜŘŜŘ ŀ Ǉƭŀƴ ǘƻ ŀŘŘǊŜǎǎ ǘƘŜǎŜ L! CƛƴŘƛƴƎǎ ŀǎ ƛǘΩǎ ŀ 
requirement of 23 CFR 67 to have independent assurance 
testing on all projects along the National Highway System 

 

ÅFirst we would deal with Asphalt Testing  

 

ÅThen Concrete Testing 

 

ÅThen Aggregate Testing 



Independent Assurance 
Issues 

ÅThis has been briefly discussed with Industry how we would do 
this. 

 

ÅAt a Construction SubCommittee meeting Paul Farley 
mentioned requiring the AMRL System Approach on all 
personnel involved in testing. 

 

ÅNobody like it. 

 

ÅLogistics and more importantly $$$ 



Independent Assurance 
Issues 

Å!ǎ ǿŜ ǎŀƛŘ ƛǘΩǎ ŀ ǊŜǉǳƛǊŜƳŜƴǘΧ ǿŜ ƭƻƻƪŜŘ ŀǘ ǿƘŀǘ ƛǎ ǘƘŜ 
requirement. 

ÅOn NHS routes ς WV has about 2000 miles of roads that are 
classified as NHS routes.   

ÅMost of which are 4 lane roadways. 

ÅLooked at what our paving procedures are for these types of 
ǊƻŀŘǎΧΦ aƻǎǘƭȅ t²[Φ 

ÅWith the PWL specifications the DOH does all the testing for 
acceptance. 



Independent Assurance 
Issues 

Å¢Ƙǳǎ ǿŜ ǿƛƭƭ ƴƻǘ ƘŀǾŜ ǘƻ ƘŀǾŜ ǘƻ ŎŜǊǘƛŦȅ ŀƴȅ /ƻƴǘǊŀŎǘƻǊΩǎ 
personnel for testing. 

Å.ǳǘΧ 

ÅThis will require us to use PWL in some locations we told 
industry we said we would rather not.  Several two lane roads.  
WV RT 2 for example. 

ÅThat does create some issues and in those locations were we 
will need to do some split samples with the contractor, but 
again no AMRL certification required on the part of the 
contractor. 



Warranty Projects 

ÅClendenin Warranty Project 
ïThe 2016 was conducted on September 26th 

ïYear 5 PSR is 96.4 

ïYear 4 PSR was 98.9 

ïYear 3 PSR was 99.2  

ÅBig Otter Warranty Project: 
ïConstruction Complete:  September 6, 2016 

ï3.43 miles (Warranty Area = 2.96 miles) 

ïHigh RAP mixes over rubbilized concrete 

ïWe hope that the PSR is 100 

ÅMSC&T recommends more 

 

 


